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UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks-, approval from my EL2 is provided below.
Please advise if you need anything further.

Many thanks

From: FOVAGLS22.

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 5:02 PM

roFOlActs2

Subject: RE: For info: MC19-000689 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Approved

Regards

| A/g Senior Adviser
ndigenous tnvironment Policy | Environment Branch | Legal, Employment, Environment and Evaluation Division

Lv3 CEaries Per!lns House Wo!en

cFOlActs22

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
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Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures and to their elders both past and present.

From: FOVAGES22! 1

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 5:00 PM

TeFOlACtSZ2

Subject: RE: For info: MC19-000689 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi FotAcs2

Could you please respond to this email with your EL2 approval to extend MC19-000689 —
‘Warragamba dam wall project” until COB Tuesday 9 July (currently due on Friday)?

Many thanks

Indigenous Environment Policy Section | Environment Branch | Legal, Employment, Environment and Evaluation
Division
National Indigenous Australians Agency

Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606| PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
W. niaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures and to their elders both past and present.

fomFOI Acts47E)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 4:57 PM

To:FOlActs22 ~ FOlActs47E(d)
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Cc:FOI Act s22

Subject: RE: For info: MC19-000689 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi FOI Act s22

I )

For the extension of items that are not VIP items require an EL2 approval. Can you please forward
this to me and | will action.

Kind regards

FOI Act s22 | Adviser

Ministerial Correspondence and Briefs (MCaB) | Ministerial and Parliamentary Support Branch
Ministerial Support Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

FOI Act s22

eFOI Act s22 | www.dpmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to their
Cultures. Country and Elders both past and present

From: FOI Act s22

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 4:32 PM
To: FOI Act s47E(d)

Cc: FOI Act s22

Subject: For info: MC19-000689 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi MCU
Could you please provide an extension for item MC19-000689 — ‘Warragamba dam wall project’
until COB Tuesday 9 July to allow time for the NSW government to provide us with information on

this?

The item is currently due on Friday 5 July. | have copied in my director, FOIl Act s22, who

FOI/2021/009 Page 3



approves this extension.

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
Ww. hiaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures and to their elders both past and present.
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From: FOI Act S47E(d)

To: FOI Act s47E(d)
Subject: FW: Traditional owners statement [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 6 June 2019 3:01:51 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

LEEE for appropriation action - sent For info

FOI Act s22 | senior Departmental Liaison

Office of the Minister for Indigenous Australians
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

FOI Act s22

www.dpmec.gov.au | www.indigenous.gov.au
><] PO Box 6500 CANBERRA 2600

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to them and their Cultures and Country and to their
Elders, both past and present.

From: FOIl Act s22
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 1:43 PM
To: FOI Act s47E(d)

Subject: FW: Traditional owners statement

From: $11€C

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 11:33 AM
To: Wyatt, Ken (MP)

Subject: Traditional owners statement

Thursday 6th June 2019

Traditional owners condemn Warragamba dam wall project.

sl1C
FUI ACT S4 /7

in the methodology for the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS).

Of the total land which will be impacted by the dam, only 26% of it has been
surveyed for Indigenous cultural artefacts and sites, despite promises and
assurances in the methodology for a comprehensive survey. The archaeology
methodology for the EIS makes the following promises directly to us:

o To visit dozens of rivers and creeks with high potential for sites.

 to examine our Creation Story, The Journey of Gurangatch and
Mirrigan in detail.

o To visit 45 identified locations which relate to significant Waterholes

FOI1/2021/009 Page 5



and other places in the Creation Story, as well as other places of high
cultural significance.

Regarding the first point: the whole area is part of a river system in the heart
of our Country which was 100% occupied.

Secondly: We don’t accept that 26% is a detailed study of the Creation Story
when the story covers nearly 100% of the area under threat.

Thirdly, our knowledge is that only 19 of the 45 locations listed have been
visited and some of these are incomplete.

These are all promises made to us for the EIS but we are now being told they
will not be kept. The government cannot release an EIS which considers the
impacts of the project on cultural heritage if they do not survey the entire
area that will be destroyed.

We reject and will not consider the finding of the EIS until such time the
survey is completed as per the methodology. We feel the 26% surveyed is
grossly inadequate and does not represent or do justice to our vast cultural
wealth contained within the impact area.

The impact that this proposal will have on our cultural heritage and ability to
access significant Ancestral land will be devastating. It will destroy sites
which are core to our Gundungurra dreaming story, ‘The Journey of
Gurangatch and Mirrigan’, further shattering the song lines of our people.”

Until the dam proposal is scrapped, we will continue to fight for our lands and
our culture.

Media contacts

FOI Act s47F

sli1C

FOI Act s22, FOI Act s47F

Sent from my iPhone
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NIy B Y

The Hon Ken Wyatt AM, MP
Minister for Indigenous Australians
Member for Hasluck

Reference: MS19-000689

sl1C

Deaf sl1C

Thank you for your email of 6 June 2019 regarding the proposed raising of the
Warragamba dam wall and potential impacts on Indigenous cultural heritage.
| apologise for the delay in responding.

| understand your concerns around the survey conducted to consider the impacts on
Indigenous cultural heritage as a result of the proposal to raise the Warragamba dam
wall. This proposal has been determined by the delegate for the Minister for the
Environment to be a controlled action under the Environment Protection and
Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999. This means the proposal is being assessed by
the New South Wales Government, on behalf of the Australian Government.

The New South Wales Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (DPIE) has set
comprehensive assessment requirements for the Environmental Impact Statement,
including the assessment of cultural heritage and consultation with Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander Australians. These requirements are set out on DPIE’s website at
https://iwww.planningportal.nsw.qov.au/major-projects/project/10571.

If you wish to discuss the assessment process, | have been assured that you can contact
FOI Act s47F Team Leader of Water and Intermodal Assessments at DPIE on

FOI Act s47F orviaemailat FQ| Act s4/7F

Thank you for raising this matter with me.

Yours sincerely

The Bé6n KEN WYATT AM, MP
Minister for Indigenous Australians

/71 7 12019

FOI1/2021/009 Page 7 Parliament House CANBERRA ACT 2600



From: FOI Act s47E(d)

To: FOI Act s47E(d)
Cc: FOI Act s47E(d)_; FOI ACt S22

Subject: FW: Warragamba dam raising [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 August 2019 8:56:23 PM

OFFICIAL

EEE routine Min reply regarding Commonwealth responsibility issue referred to by
correspondent

FOI Act 22 | senior Departmental Liaison

Office of the Minister for Indigenous Australians
National Indigenous Australians Agency

FOI Act s22

www.hiaa.gov.au | www.indigenous.gov.au

<] PO Box 6500 CANBERRA 2600

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to them and their Cultures and
Country and to their Elders, both past and present.

From: 511C

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 9:43 AM
To: Wyatt, Ken (MP)

Subject: Warragamba dam raising

Thank you, Minister, for your reply of 17 September to my letter .

Unfortunately it is the State government’s assessment which remains of concern, so that
further
consultation with its Department may not resolve the matters we are raising..

Despite the delegation to the State for a “controlled auction’, | understand that the
Commonwealth

retains ultimate responsibility in relation to potential impacts on a World Heritage
inscribed property -

In this case the Greater Blue Mountains Area.

I would really appreciate consulting you on the specific questions we wish to raise,

With thanks,

sliC

Sent from my iPhone

FOI/2021/009 Page 8



The Hon Ken Wyatt AM, MP
Minister for Indigenous Australians
Member for Hasluck

Reference: MC19-009768

sl1C

Thank you for your email of 19 August 2019 regarding the proposed raising of the
Warragamba dam wall and potential impacts to the Greater Blue Mountains Area.

Following on from my response of 17 July 2019 about the environmental assessment
process, Australia’s main instrument for protecting world heritage is also through the
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999.

Regarding your concerns about potential impacts to the World Heritage listed values
of the area, the Australian Government has been assured that any impacts to the
Outstanding Universal Value of the Greater Blue Mountains Area will be detailed in
the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS), which would include a cultural heritage
assessment component. The EIS would also include avoidance, mitigation and offset
measures to reduce, avoid or rectify potential impacts on environmental and heritage
values.

| understand the proponent is currently preparing the EIS for this project and this will
be released for public consultation later this year.

As required by the World Heritage Committee in its 2019 Decision on the Greater
Blue Mountains Area, the Australian Government will prepare an updated report on
the state of conservation of the property and will submit this to the World Heritage
Centre by 1 December 2020. This report will be examined by the World Heritage
Committee at its 45th session meeting in 2021.

FOI/2021/009 Page 9 Parliament House CANBERRA ACT 2600



You will be able to find more information on the World Heritage listing for the Greater
Blue Mountains Area at its Statement of Outstanding Universal Value by following
the link: hitps://whc.unesco.org/en/list/917.

Thank you for taking the time to write to me again.

Yours sincerely

The Hon KEM WYATT AM, MP
Minister fot/Indigenous Australians

291 70 12019
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The Hon Michael McCotmack MP

Deputy Prime Ministet
Minister for Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development
Leader of The Nationals
Federal Member for Riverina

Ref: MC19-002819
09 AUG 2019

sli1C

FOI Act s47F

Dear ¢

Thank you for your email of 6 June 2019 to the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP,
outlining your concerns about the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) being undertaken
for the proposed Warragamba Dam Raising project. Your email was forwarded to me as I am
the minister responsible for the matters you raised. apologise for the delay in replying.

The Australian Government recognises that Indigenous heritage is of continuing significance,
creating and maintaining continuous links with the people and the land. Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Island cultures are a critical part of our national identity and the Government actively
works to support the maintenance and strengthening of Indigenous cultural expression and
conservation.

The Warragamba Dam Raising project has been declared a Controlled Action by the
Department of the Environment and Energy under the Australian Government Environment
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 due to the likely impact on matters of
national environmental and cultural significance.

The NSW Government is primarily responsible for the planning, regulation and management
of water infrastructure in their state. The Warragamba Dam Raising project is being managed
by WaterNSW for the NSW Government and they have indicated that the EIS is being
prepared in accordance with the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 and the
NSW Department of Planning and Environment Secretary’s Environmental Assessment
Requirements (SEARs).

You may wish therefore to consider raising your concerns about the EIS’s methodology with
the Hon Melinda Pavey MP, NSW Minister for Water, Property and Housing as she will be
best placed to assist you with these matters.

— » 'The Hon Michael McCormack MP
BT bt House Canberra| (02) 6277 7520 | minister.mccormack@infrastructure.gov.au
Suite 2, 11-15 Fitzmaurice Street, Wagga Wagga NSW 2650 | michael. mccormack.mp@aph.gov.au



As you have raised concerns about the methodology of the EIS, I have copied this
correspondence to the Hon Sussan Ley MP, Minister for the Environment and the Hon Ken
Wyatt AM MP, Minister for Indigenous Australians for their information and consideration.

Thank you for raising this matter and I trust this is of assistance.

Yours sincerely

/W%r% M o pog A

Michael McCormack

cc The Hon Sussan Ley MP, Minister for the Environment
The Hon Ken Wyatt AM MP, Minister for Indigenous Australians
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FOI Act s22

From: FOI Act s47E(d)
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 12:31 PM
To: FOI Act s47E(d)
Cc: FOlAds47E@) . FO| Act s22
Subject: McCormack |[SEC=0FFICIAL]
Attachments: McCormack $11€ 090819 Warragamba.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: VIPs only
OFFICIAL
Please link toS11€ corro sent by S47E(d)  to 547E(dat 8.56p 19/8/19.

EEE for info - NFA

FOI Act 22 | senior Departmental Liaison
Office of the Minister for Indigenous Australians
National Indigenous Australians Agency

FOI Act s22

www.niaa.gov.au | www.indigenous.gov.au
<] PO Box 6500 CANBERRA 2600

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to them and their Cultures and Country and to their Elders, both past and
present.
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The Hon Michael McCormack MP

Deputy Prime Minister
Minister for Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development
Leader of The Nationals
Federal Member for Riverina

Ref: MC19-003255
09 AUG 2019

The Hon Barnaby Joyce MP
Member for New England
Shop 5, 259 Peel Street
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

crnab
Dear oyce

Thank you for your letter of 1 July 2019 on behalf of FOI'Act s47F  of Quirindi, outlining
her concerns about the proposed Warragamba Dam Raising project.

The Australian Government recognises that Indigenous heritage is of continuing significance,
creating and maintaining continuous links with the people and the land. Abori ginal and Torres
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

The New South Wales Government is primarily responsible for the planning, regulation and
management of water infrastructure in their state. The Warragamba Dam Raising project is
being managed by WaterNSW for the NSW Government. They have indicated that the EIS is
being prepared in accordance with the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 and
the NSW Department of Planning and Environment Secretary’s Environmental Assessment
Requirements (SEARs).

Y ou may therefore wish to consider raising the concerns of your constituent about the EIS’s
methodology with the Hon Melinda Pavey MP, NSW Minister for Water, Property and
Housing as she will be best placed to assist you with these matters.

The Hon Michael McCormack MP
Parliament House Canberra| (02) 6277 7520 | minister.mccormack@infrastructure.gov.au
Suite 2, 11-15 Fitzmaurice Street, Wagga Wagga NSW 2650 | michael. mccormack.mp@aph.gov.au
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As FOIAct s47F has raised concerns about the impacts of the project on the Greater Blue
Mountains World Heritage Area, I have copied this correspondence to the Hon Sussan
Ley MP, Minister for the Environment and the Hon Ken Wyatt AM MP, Minister for
Indigenous Australians for their information and consideration.

Thank you for raising this matter and I trust this information is of assistance. I am happy for
you to convey this response to FOI Act s47F

Yours sincerely

/
~ 27 (. <
y @/ & A
Michael McCormack

cc The Hon Sussan Ley MP, Minister for the Environment
The Hon Ken Wyatt AM MP, Minister for Indigenous Australians
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FI’OI’T\ . FOI Act s47E(d), FOI Act s22

Subject: FW: Scarp - Comments on Warragamba Dam CH survey.pdf [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 26 August 2019 10:43:42 PM
Attachments: Scarp - Comments on Warragamba Dam CH survey.pdf

OFFICIAL

HLC NFA — similar to previous corro from this correspondent — reply already offer.

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

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 12:51 PM
To: FOI Act s47E(d)

Subject: FW: Scarp - Comments on Warragamba Dam CH survey.pdf

From: s11€C

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 10:20 AM
TO :FOI Act s47E(d)
Cc: Wyatt, Ken (MP); Burney, Linda (MP); FOI Act s47F

Subject: Scarp - Comments on Warragamba Dam CH survey.pdf

Scrap archeology recent reviewed the Aboriginal Heritage Draft report at the invitation of Traditional owners,
unfortunately this report missed the submission date and | have been advised to send it to OEH and relevant
ministers, S11€ andS 47F found that Overall, this report does not meet the requirements of
Best Practice Cultural Heritage Management. The survey strategy is flawed. The overall assessment of heritage
istoo much focused on archaeological sites and paystoo little attention to Aboriginal cultural values and the
importance of cultural landscapes. The assessment of significance is not adequately explained or justified. The
assessment of impact focuses almost entirely on archaeological sites and ignores Aboriginal connections to
place and Country. The recommendations do not provide directions to mitigate impact or to manage any places
that will be destroyed by impact. There are no recommendations for the protection of sites, heritage places or
cultural landscapes that are outside the impact zone and therefore provide opportunities for off-set management
planning.

As such we are asking the recommendations of this report be implemented and a second report prepared.

Regards
s11C

FOI1/2021/009 Page 29



The Hon. Ken Wyatt AM MP
Minister for Indigenous Australians
PO Box 6022

House of Representatives
Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

The Hon. Sussan Ley MP
Minister for the Environment
PO Box 6022

House of Representatives
Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

The Hon. Robert Stokes

NSW Minister for Planning and Public Spaces
52 Martin Place

Sydney NSW 2000

FOI Act s47F

WaterNSW Project Director
PO Box 398

Parramatta NSW 2124

28 August 2020

The Hon. Gladys Berejiklian MP
NSW Premier

52 Martin Place

Sydney NSW 2000

The Hon. (Matt) Matthew John Kean

NSW Minister for Energy and Environment
52 Martin Place

Sydney NSW 2000

FOI Act s47F

Infrastructure NSW Director
PO Box R220

Royal Exchange NSW 1225

No free, prior and informed consent to raise Warragamba Dam wall from Traditional

Owners

Dear Sirs/Madams,

We write to in your capacity as the NSW and Commonwealth Government consent authorities for
the proposal to raise the Warragamba Dam wall. We do so after witnessing the gross procedural
unfairness afforded to the Puutu Kunti Kurrama and Pinikura peoples in the destruction of the

Juukan Gorge Cave in Western Australia.

Gundungarra people and their neighboring peoples across western Sydney have experienced
cultural destruction on a landscape scale due to the original construction of Warragamba Dam wall
in 1960, which permanently destroyed the vast proportion of Aboriginal cultural heritage in the
southern Blue Mountains. We now face the possibility of near obliteration of our cultural heritage
from the proposed raising of the Warragamba Dam wall by 17 metres which would flood several
hundred remaining burial, cultural and rock art sites.

The Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment completed to date for the dam project has not
considered the significant impacts of recent bushfires upon our cultural heritage sites to be flooded,
nor have our people been properly engaged in assessing the significance of the cultural heritage
areas to be impacted by the dam raising proposal. We have indeed raised serious concerns about
the reputation of the NSW Government’s chosen consultants to oversee the assessment of the
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Warragamba Dam proposal, SMEC Engineering, who have long disregarded Indigenous rights on
dam assessments across Asia’.

Gundungurra people and their neighboring peoples across western Sydney have not, do not, and
will not, provide free, prior and informed consent (FPIC) for the Warragamba Dam wall raising
proposal to proceed.

As such, we ask that you do not approve the raising of Warragamba Dam wall. The Commonwealth
Government must abide by the World Heritage Convention to protect the Greater Blue Mountains
and its rich cultural heritage.

The undersigned,
FOI Act s47F FOI Act s47F and family
FOI Act s47F FOI Act s47F  and family
FOI Act s47F FOI Act s47F  and family
R FOI Act s47F and family

S FOI Act s47F and family
B FOI Act s47F
FOI Act s47F FOI Act s47F and family
FOI Act s47F FOI Act s47F  and family
FOI Act s47F FOI Act s47F and family
FOI Act s47F ' and family FOI Act s47F and family
FOI Act s47F tS47F
FOI Act s47F FOI Act s47F and family
FOI Act s47F

FOI Act s47F and family
FOI Act s47F and family
FOI Act s47F  and family

FOI Act s47F

FOI Act s47F and family

L https://www.abc.net.au/news/2019-10-11/warragamba-dam-company-smec-accused-of-abusing-

indigenous-rights/11589222
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From FOI Act s47E(d)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 5:01 PM

To:FOI Act s47E(d)

Cc: FOI Act S47E(d) FOI Act s22

Subject: FW: No free, prior and informed consent to raise Warragamba Dam wall from Traditional
Owners [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Register and assign to Eastern Division. Agency to reach out to Department of Environment and
provide assistance where required as Minister Ley will be leading with the response.

NFA.

Kind Regards

FOI Act s47F, FOI Act 522
Departmental Liaison Officer | National Indigenous Australians Agency
FOI Act s22

Office of the Hon Ken Wyatt AM, MP | Minister for Indigenous Australians
Parliament House CANBERRA ACT 2600

W. hiaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au
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From:siiC

Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 3:53 PM

To: Minister Wyatt <Minister.Wyatt@ia.pm.gov.au>; minister.ley@environment.gov.au;
willoughby@parliament.nsw.gov.au; pittwater@parliament.nsw.gov.au;
hornsby@parliament.nsw.gov.au; FOI Act s47F

Subject: No free, prior and informed consent to raise Warragamba Dam wall from Traditional
Owners

Dear Mr Wyatt, Ms Ley, Ms Berejiklian, Mr Stokes, Mr Kean, FOI Act s47F

Find attached a letter from 30 Indigenous groups, families and individuals of western and southern
Sydney concerning the proposal to raise Warragamba Dam wall and the vast cultural destruction this
project would cause. We wish to inform all consent authorities that our people give no free, prior

and informed consent for the Warragamba Dam wall raising to proceed.

We write this letter after witnessing the gross procedural unfairness afforded to the Puutu Kunti
Kurrama and Pinikura peoples in the destruction of the Juukan Gorge Cave in Western Australia.

You are welcome to contact me ons1iC or onsiic if you would like
further information or to arrange a meeting with our people to discuss these matters.

Regards,

sl1C
Gundungurra Traditional Owner of the southern Blue Mountains.
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RECEIvEp

Hon Ken Wyatt AM, MP £3 SEP 2079
PO Box 6022
House of Representatives
Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600
Friday 18 September 2020

Hon Ken Wyatt AM, MP Minister for Indigenous Australians

Opposition to the Raising Warragamba Dam Wall NSW

Elevating the Warragamba Dam wall to a height of at least 14 extra metres, and the
subsequent capture of more water behind it in Lake Burragorang, is proposed by the
NSW Government for flood mitigation and enlarged water storage reasons.

However, raising the Warragamba Dam wall does not guarantee:

¢ Flood mitigation. As other waters and streams contribute to the flow below
the dam in what has always been a natural flood plain.

* Tosolve the water storage issue. This could and should be addressed by
more intentional use of waste water in the Sydney Basin and strategic use of
the Sydney Desalination Plant in times of drought.

The raising of the Warragamba Dam wall endangers and destroy even more sacred
and historically significant Indigenous sites.

e The likelihood that by the enlargement of the dam would be a serious and
deliberate act of disrespect for Aboriginal heritage and its extraordinary value
to the culture and life of peoples of NSW.

Gundungurra elder FOI Act s47F wrote

Our story — the land, people and culture - is at risk again with the proposal to raise
the Warragamba Dam wall. We are deeply concerned that this will be the beginning
of the end for our culture and history. We have already lost access to so much of our
history, much of which we can only read about in books. Reference: Aboriginal Heritage of

the Blue Mountains (2019, Edited by Kelvin Knox and Eugene Stockton), page 9. >

e Both the Wollondilly Shire and the Blue Mountains City Councils have £<

indicated in public meetings that the raising of the Warragamba Dam Wall 3 é

risks breaching Native Title Agreements and compromising Native Title. <8

The raising of the Warragamba Dam wall threatens the extinction of plants and % E
animals in a National Park. & =F
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e The proposal risks the loss of UNESCO World Heritage listing for the Blue
Mountains National Park; the extinction of threatened plants and animals,

such as the Regent Honeyeater; and the destruction of the last wild rivers in
NSW.

| appeal to you as Minister for Indigenous Australians to continue to oppose this
proposal to elevate the Warragamba Dam wall and support other investigations and
recommendations for alternative action which ensure the preservation of Aboriginal
heritage and plant and animal wildlife.

Yours sincerel

V™

National Indigenous Australians Agency

Released under the FOI Act by the
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29 0CT 2020
OFFICIAL |
PDR: MC20-005457

NATIONAL INDIGENOUS AUSTRALIANS AGENCY

To: Minister for Indigenous Australians
WARRAGAMBA DAM WALL

Recommendations - that you:

1.

Sign the response to FOI Act S47F at Attachment A. e
S
Signed ANot-Signed
Sign the referral letter to the Minister for the Environment at Attachment B.

>
Sigite / Not Stgned

Sign the referral letter to the New South Wales Minister for Energy and Environment,
the Hon Matthew Kean MP is at Attachment C. .

Signed / Not-Stgned

Note the information below i./
Noted / PleaseDiscuss

KEN WYATT / WW Date: 7~ /4 r«m/ 020

Comments: /

Background

L.

On 18 September 2020,FO! Act s47F wrote to you about
their opposition to the proposed raising of the Warragamba Dam wall (Attachment D).

They state the raising of the dam wall will not guarantee flood mitigation or solve water
storage problems. Their opposition is based on the potential of the proposal to threaten
the destruction of sacred and historically significant Indigenous cultural heritage and the
World Heritage values of the Blue Mountains National Park.

They also state that both the Wollondilly Shire Council and the Blue Mountains City
Council have stated in public meetings that the raising of the dam wall risks breaching
Native Title Agreements.

OFFICIAL

FOI/2021/009 Page 36




OFFICIAL

4. The Warragamba Dam wall raising project, a New South Wales (NSW) Government
initiative, was assessed under the bilateral agreement between the New South Wales and
Commonwealth Governments and was determined as a Controlled Action under the
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999.

a. As a Controlled Action, an Environment Impact Assessment for the project needs
to be completed. The NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment is
undertaking this assessment.

b. The environmental impact assessment is required to identify the impacts of the
project, and outline how the project will be assessed and refined to avoid,
minimise or offset impacts so that the project, on balance, has the least adverse
environmental, social and economic impact, including its cumulative impacts.

c. This environmental assessment will include a cultural heritage component, which
will consider the impacts on the Outstanding Universal Value of the Greater Blue
Mountains Area.

5. The National Indigenous Australians Agency (NIAA) also understands the NSW and
Australian Governments are preparing an updated report on the state of conservation of
the Greater Blue Mountains Area World Heritage property for submission to the World
Heritage Committee by 1 December 2020. This report will be examined by the
Committee at its 45t session meeting in 2021.

6. An application for protection of the area impacted by the raising of the dam wall, under
Section 10 of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Heritage Protection Act 1984,
was made in November 2019 by the Gundungurra Aboriginal Heritage Association Inc.

7. The NIAA understands that the Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment -
had sought further information from the applicants and is in the process of briefing
Minister Ley.

8. The Minister for the Environment, the Hon Sussan Ley MP, is yet to make a decision on
this application. A referral letter to Minister Ley referring this correspondence is at
Attachment B.

9. Since the project and the environmental impact assessment are being carried out by the
NSW Government, a referral letter to the NSW Minister for Energy and Environment, the
Hon Matthew Kean MP is at Attachment C.

Sensitivity

10. On 28 August 2020, several Gundungaurra Traditional Owners wrote to Minister Ley
informing her that they had not given Free, Prior and Informed Consent and requesting
not to approve the proposal to raise the dam wall. A copy of the letter was sent to you
(MC20-004982 refers). Minister Ley is responding to this correspondence.

11. Local governments of the Blue Mountains area have publicly opposed this NSW
Government project. ‘

OFFICIAL
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Consultation

12. NIAA Eastern NSW region
13. Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

14. New South Wales Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

Flee Policy Officer: SH1€
Group Manager Phone no: FOI Act s22
Social Policy and Programs :

29 October 2020

OFFICIAL
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ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT A DRAFT RESPONSE

ATTACHMENT B REFERRAL LETTER TO THE MINISTER FOR THE
ENVIRONMENT

ATTACHMENT C REFERRAL LETTER TO THE NSW MINISTER FOR ENERGY
AND ENVIRONMENT

ATTACHMENT D INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

OFFICIAL
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Minister for Indigenous Australians
Member for Hasluck

Reference: MC20-005457

FOI Act s47F

Dear FOI Act s47F

Thank you for your correspondence of 18 September 2020 regarding the Warragamba Dam
wall.

I acknowledge your concerns regarding potential impacts on Aboriginal cultural heritage in
the Blue Mountains area from the proposal to raise the Warragamba Dam wall. The
Australian Government recognises the significance and importance of maintaining
Indigenous heritage sites and understands that this is a critical part of our nation’s identity.

[ understand from the New South Wales (NSW) Government that any impacts to the
Outstanding Universal Value of the Greater Blue Mountains Area will be detailed in the
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS), which would include a cultural heritage assessment
component. The EIS would also include avoidance, mitigation and offset measures to reduce,
avoid or rectify potential impacts on environmental and heritage values. The NSW
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment is currently undertaking the
environmental impact assessment. More information on the environmental assessment
requirements for the project is at: www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-
projects/project/10571.

- Asrequired by the World Heritage Committee in its 2019 Decision on the Greater Blue
Mountains Area, the Australian Government are preparing an updated report on the state of
conservation of the property and will submit this to the World Heritage Centre by
1 December 2020. This report will be examined by the World Heritage Committee at its
45th session meeting in 2021. You will be able to find more information on the World
Heritage listing for the Greater Blue Mountains Area and its Statement of Outstanding
Universal Value at whe.unesco.org/en/list/917.

An application for protection of Aboriginal cultural heritage sites in this area, under the
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Heritage Protection Act 1984 (ATSIHP Act)\, was
made in 2019 to the Minister for the Environment, the Hon Sussan Ley MP. I understand that
Minister Ley is currently considering making a decision on this application. ‘

Since the protection of Indigenous cultural heritage and the administration of the ATSIHP
Act fall under the portfolio responsibilities of Minister Ley, I have referred your
correspondence to her for consideration and action.

Parliament House CANBERRA ACT 2600
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Since the Warragamba Dam wall raising is a New South Wales Government project, I have
also referred your correspondence to the NSW Minister for Energy and Environment,
the Hon Matthew Kean MP, for his consideration and appropriate action.

Thank you for raising this matter.

Yours sincerely

The Hon KEXA
Minister for Indigenous Australians

YE /2000

FOI1/2021/009 Page 41



FOI Act s22

From: FOI Act s47E(d)
Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2020 2:46 PM
To: FOI Act s47E(d)
Cc: FOI Act S47E(d)
Subject: Incoming FOI Acts47F [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 180920 FOI Acts47F ndf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: MCU - OMO
OFFICIAL
Hi MCU

Please register and assign to SPP for Min response.

The Office has requested three response letters please be prepared for the Minister’s signature:
e Response to the FOIAct s47F to thank them for their letter and acknowledge Minister Wyatt has referred
their corro to Minister Ley and the NSW Environment Minister
e Referral letter to Minister Ley
e Referral letter to the NSW Environment Minister.

thanks

FOI Act s22 | Senior Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Minister for Indigenous Australians
National Indigenous Australians Agency

FOI Act s22

GPO Box 2191 CANBERRA ACT 2601

W. niaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au

The National Indigenous Australia

s Agency acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country

throughout Australia and ackn s their co
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The Hon Ken Wyatt AM MP

Minister for Indigenous Australians
Member for Hasluck

Reference: MC20-005457

The Hon Matthew Kean MP

Minister for Energy and Environment
GPO Box 5341

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear y«iﬁfster

[ am referring correspondence of 18 September 2020 from FOl Act s47F
FOI Act s47F about the raising of the Warragamba Dam wall.

FOI Act s47F have stated their opposition to the proposal to raising the dam wall
citing the potential threat to sacred and historically significant Indigenous cultural heritage
and to the World Heritage values of the Blue Mountains National Park. They also state that
both the Wollondilly Shire Council and the Blue Mountains City Council have stated in
public meetings that the raising of the dam wall risks breaching Native Title Agreements.

Since the project to raise the Warragamba Dam Wall comes under your portfolio
responsibilities, I am forwarding the correspondence from FOI Act s47F for your
consideration and appropriate action.

I have also referred this correspondence to the Minister for the Environment, the Hon Sussan
Ley MP, for her consideration.

Yours sincerely

Ministetfor Indigenous Australians
61 12020

Encl (1)
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Minister for Indigenous Australians
Member for Hasluck

Reference: MC20-005457

FOI Act s47F

near FOl Act s47F

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

I understand from the New South Wales (NSW) Government that any impacts to the
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

. As required by the World Heritage Committee in its 2019 Decision on the Greater Blue
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
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Heritage Protection Act 1984 (ATSIHP Act), was
made in 2019 to the Minister for the Environment, the Hon Sussan Ley MP. I understand that
Minister Ley is currently considering making a decision on this application.

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

S 12020
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The Hon Ken yatt AM MP

Minister for Indigenous Australians
Member for Hasluck

Reference: MC20-005457

The Hon Sussan Ley MP
Minister for the Environment

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

émg‘/zn

Dea?&iﬁistcr

I am referring correspondence of 18 September 2020 from FOI Act s47F
FOI Act s47F  about the raising of the Warragamba Dam wall.

FOI Act S47F  have stated their opposition to the proposal to raising the dam wall
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

['understand that you are currently considering a decision on an application for protection of
this area made under Section 10 of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Heritage
Protection Act 1984. Since the administration of this Act is part of your portfolio
responsibilities, I am forwarding FOl Act s47F sorrespondence for your
consideration and action.

I have also referred this correspondence to the New South Wales Minister for Energy and
Environment, the Hon Matthew Kean MP, for his consideration.

Yours sincerely

Ministeffor Indigenous Australians
JE 17/ 12020

Encl (1)

Parliament House CANBERRA ACT 2600
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From: FOI Act s22
To: FOI Act s47F
Subject: RE: Advice pls: Warragamba Dam rising [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 8 July 2019 10:12:24 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image006.png

image007.png

image008.png

image009.png

image010.png

image011.png

UNCLASSIFIED

- FOI Act s47F
Hi

Thanks kindly for this advice and your assistance with our enquiries, it’'s much appreciated.

Kind regards
FOI Act s22

Indigenous Environment Policy |Environment Branch | Legal, Employment, Environment and Evaluation
Division
National Indigenous Australians Agency

FOI Act s22
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606| PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

W. niaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au

From: FOI Act s47F
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 5:07 PM

FOI Act s22

To
Cc: FOI Act s22

Subject: RE: Advice pls: Warragamba Dam rising [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi FOI Act s22 ,

Thank you for your call earlier today.

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment has required WaterNSW (the developer) to

assess impacts on Aboriginal cultural heritage values, and consult with Aboriginal people when it

prepares its Environmental Impact Statement.

As your draft letter states, WaterNSW is still preparing the Environmental Impact Statement. Our

Department issued environmental assessment requirements that specify what assessments must be

included in Environmental Impact Statement.

| would suggest that the draft paragraph starting In regards to your concerns around the assessment

process could state that:
In regards to your concerns around the assessment process, the NSW Department of
Planning, Industry and Environment has set comprehensive environmental assessment
requirements for the Environmental Impact Statement, including the assessment of
Aboriginal cultural heritage and consultation with Aboriginal people. These requirements are
set out on the NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment’s website at

https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/10571
Happy to discuss further if that would be of assistance.
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| will be the best contact and my details are below.
Regards,

FOI Act s47

FOI Act s47F

Team Leader, Water and Intermodal Assessments

Planning and Assessment Division | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

FOI Act s47F }
320 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000 | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

From: FOIl Act s22

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 11:48 AM
To: FOI Act s47F

Cc: FOI Act s22

Subject: FW: Advice pls: Warragamba Dam rising [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

. FOI Act s47F

Hi ,

I've been passed on to your area re the following query. Grateful for any advice, and a
confirmation of a contact on this matter to assist us in responding to the attached corro on the
wall raising proposal at Warragamba dam. Please feel free to get in touch via email or phone my
colleagues FOI Act s22 or FOI Act s22 to discuss further. Thanks kindly,

Regards
FOI Act 522

FOI Act s22

Indigenous Environment Policy |Environment Branch | Legal, Employment, Environment and Evaluation
Division
National Indigenous Australians Agency

FOI Act s22
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

W. niaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au

From: FOIl Act s22

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 10:21 AM

To: FOI Act s47F

Cc: FOI Act s22

Subject: Advice pls: Warragamba Dam rising [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

H| FOI Act s47F
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Grateful for any advice you can provide —including on the NSW assessments process - in
response to the attached letter, which outlines concerns with the Warragamba Dam rising’s
impact on Indigenous heritage. The Australian Government Department of Environment and
Energy provided us with the wording in the draft reply (also attached).

This relates to the following media article:

The Australian, General News, 04/07/19, Graham Lloyd, page 2

The World Heritage Committee has intervened in NSW government plans to lift
the Warragamba Dam wall because of concerns about the possible impact of
flooding on the Blue Mountains conservation area. A meeting of the committee in
Azerbaijan yesterday placed a 'caveat' on the project, insisting that the federal
government submit the environmental impact statement for the project to the UN
body before any final decisions.

Grateful for your guidance by COB tomorrow — even if it’s just a contact person we could include
to refer this matter to. Happy to discuss this with you further when you get the chance.
Many thanks

FOI Act s22

Indigenous Environment Policy Section | Environment Branch | Legal, Employment, Environment and
Evaluation Division

National Indigenous Australians Agency

FOI Act s22

Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606| PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

W. hiaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au

{I} :

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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From: FOI Act s22
To: FOI Act s22

Cc: FOI Act s22
Subject: RE: Warragamba Dam - correspondence - [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 6 September 2019 4:54:29 PM
Attachments: im 1.pn
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image013.png
MC19-000689.docx
MC19-009768 Waragamba Dam Incoming correspondence.pdf
image019.png
image020.png
image021.png
image022.png
image023.png

OFFICIAL

H | FOI Act 2.

Thank you, and | appreciate you getting back to me this arvo. This writer has written to the Minister in June, and we
responded as per the first attached. Our response covered much of the points below. This time, the writer is asking
about the GBMWHA. Do you have any words on this, noting the proposal has sparked concern by the WHC as per

their report at their meeting in Azerbaijan in June. Grateful for any advice by COB Monday. Thank you,
Kind regards

FOI Act s22

Indigenous Environment Policy | Environment Branch | Employment, Environment and Evaluation Division
National Indigenous Australians Agency

p. (02) 6271 5710
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606 | GPO Box 2191 CANBERRA ACT 2601
W. niaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to
their elders both past and present.

:2:5]

)

\O.

0000

From: FOI Act s22

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 4:37 PM

To: FOI Act s22

Cc: FOI Act s22

Subject: RE: Warragamba Dam - correspondence - [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi FOI Act s22

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner. We propose this for your response:

e The proposal to raise the Warragamba Dam wall for flood control purposes has been determined to be a controlled
action under the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act) due to likely
significant impacts on World Heritage, National Heritage and listed threatened species and ecological
communities.

e The proposal is being assessed by NSW on behalf of the Australian Government under an assessment bilateral
agreement. The Australian Government has been assured that the Outstanding Universal Value of the Greater
Blue Mountains Area will be addressed in this Environmental Impact Statement.

e The Statement of Outstanding Universal Value for the Greater Blue Mountains considers the property’s integrity
and states that An understanding of the cultural context of the GBMA is fundamental to the protection of its
integrity.

e An Aboriginal cultural heritage assessment report will form part of the Environmental Impact Statement.

Here’s the link to the Statement of Outstanding Universal Value for the Greater Blue Mountains Area, in case you
want to include it: https://whc.unesco.org/en/list/917

Regards

FOI Act s22

Assistant Director

Natural Heritage Section

Department of the Environment and Energy
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From: FOIACES22
Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 1:46 PM
To:FOlACts22
c:FOlActs22

Subject: RE: Warragamba Dam - correspondence - [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

B,
Just following up on this one — do you have any updates following your meeting with the NSW government? Thanks,
Kind regards

Indigenous Environment Policy | Environment Branch | Employment, Environment and Evaluation Division
National Indigenous Australians Agency

OFFICIAL

!!!ar es !er!lns !ouse 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606 | GPO Box 2191 CANBERRA ACT 2601
w. niaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to
their elders both past and present.

From: FOIAGES22101]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 10:04 AM

To: FOIAGES2211 11 1
ccFOIActs22

Subject: Warragamba Dam - correspondence - [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
i B
We've received another corro fron_ (see attached), does your area a=have any updated words or
information around the any impacts or considerations around the World Heritage Listing of the Blue Mountains and
the dam raising proposal? Also, who is the EPBC related contact in DoEE for this project? Thank you,
Kind regards

Indigenous Environment Policy | Environment Branch | Employment, Environment and Evaluation Division
National Indigenous Australians Agency

!!ar es !er!ms !ouse 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606| GPO Box 2191 CANBERRA ACT 2601

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to
their elders both past and present.

From: FQIVAGES220

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 4:31 PM

To: FOIVAGE S220

ccFOlActs22

Subject: FW: Warragamba Dam - correspondence - urgent [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

o

Apologies for the delay - cleared input from DoEE below.

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
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e The Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) being prepared on the proposal by WaterNSW is expected to be
available for public comment in 2019.

e The proposal is being assessed by NSW on behalf of the Australian Government under an assessment bilateral
agreement.

e The Australian Government’s expectation is that potential impacts on all heritage values relevant to the property,
including threatened species and Indigenous cultural values within the proposed inundation area, will be fully
addressed in the Environmental Impact Statement.

e A recent New South Wales State Development Committee inquiry into legislation relating to the dam raising
recommended ‘That the NSW Government ... allow for adequate time to conduct survey mapping for Aboriginal
heritage in the impacted areas.” It is expected that this recommendation will be applied in the evaluation process.

e An Aboriginal cultural heritage assessment report will form part of the Environmental Impact Statement.

Thanks

FOI Act s22

Assistant Director

Natural Heritage Section

Department of the Environment and Energy

FOI Act s22

From: FOI Act s22

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 3:08 PM

To: FOI Act s22

Subject: RE: Warragamba Dam - correspondence - urgent [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

ApologiesFOIACtS22 _ \ye have some material for you, but it’s being cleared — hopefully won’t be much longer.
FOI Act s22

Assistant Director

Natural Heritage Section

Department of the Environment and Energy
FOI Act s22

From: FOI Act s22

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 9:45 AM

To: FOI Act s22

Cc:FOI Act s22

Subject: RE: Warragamba Dam - correspondence - urgent [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for thisf*** Any chance you can still please send through some standard words — especially around the
current remit of the Australian Government around this issue? | am preparing a response to the writers and while |
will refer them to the state government, it would be helpful to provide them with some context/a reason. Thanks,
Kind regards
FOI'Act s22
| Adviser
Indigenous Environment Policy | Environment Branch
Legal, Employment, Environment and Evaluation Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
FOI Act s22
FOI Act s22 | w. www.pmc.gov.au
Charles Perkins House, Woden ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection 1o land, waters and community, We pay our respect to thair
Cultures, Country and Elders both past and present

From: FOI Act s22

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 12:50 PM

To: FOI Act s22

Subject: FW: Warragamba Dam - correspondence - urgent [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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Apologies ~ emel - FOIACT S22
From: FOIACUSATE

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 12:48 PM

Tor FOIAGES2211 1

ccFOlACts22

Subject: RE: Warragamba Dam - correspondence - urgent [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HIFOIACES22 _ 55 discussed, FOIACE S4TE is the best contact:

135 Murwillumbah Street, MURWULLIMBAH

Director Partnerships, Planning and Heritage T:FOI Act s22
NSW National Parks and Wildlife Service M:FOI Act s22
Regards

Assistant Director
Natural Heritage Section
Department of the Environment and Energy

From: FOIVACES2200

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 12:08 PM
To:FOlActs22
csFOlActs22

Subject: RE: Warragamba Dam - correspondence - urgent [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi again %%,
Thanks for the chat this morning. | forgot to ask whether you also had a contact at either or both the Office of
Environment and Heritage and Aboriginal Affairs in which we can talk to on this matter? Thanks,

Kind regards

-522

Indigenous Environment Policy | Environment Branch
Legal, Employment, Environment and Evaluation Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

FOIACES220 S | v wiow pmegovau

Charles Perkins House, Woden ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
; &-_-:__ The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custadians of Country throughout Australia

v, and their continuing conneaction to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to thair
' Cultures, Country and Elders both past and present.

From: FOIACES22111)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 11:47 AM

FOIACts22
cFOlACts22
Subject: RE: Warragamba Dam - correspondence - urgent [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

Thank you both for your time this morning-, please find the incoming corro attached and grateful for your
advice on handling as discussed. | will have a chat now with my supervisor and we’ll go from there. Also appreciate
any words we can use for the corro but for any advice we may need to provide internally and to the MO if needed.
Thanks,

Kind regards
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FOIAGt s22

| Adviser
Indigenous Environment Policy | Environment Branch
Legal, Employment, Environment and Evaluation Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
FOI Act s22

| w. www.pmc.gov.au
Charles Perkins House, Woden ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

y [ ¥ [

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land. waters and community. We pay our respect to their
Cultures. Country and Elders both past and present

From: FOI Act s22

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 11:10 AM

To: FOI Act s22

Cc:FOI Act s22

Subject: Warragamba Dam - correspondence - urgent [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hj FO! Act s22
FOI Act s22 and FOI Act s22 are the people who can give you information to respond
to the correspondence about Warragamba Dam.

Regards’ FOlAct s

Director

Indigenous Heritage Section
Telephone: FOI Act s22
Mobile: FOI Act s22

: E‘;_ Australian Government
S

ol Department of the Environment and Energy

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.

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

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachmentsto it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained withinit. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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From: FOI Act s47F.
To: FOI Act s22.
Cc: FOI Act s22.
Subject: RE: Warragamba Dam Rising [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 22 October 2020 4:43:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image006.png

« FOI Act s22
Hi ,

Thanks for taking my return call.

The statement below is correct.

If you have any further questions, please contact me on the details below.
Regards,

FOI Act s47

FOI Act s47F
Team Leader, Water and Intermodal Assessments

Planning and Assessment Group | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

TFOI Act s47F | EFOI Act s47F -
4 Parramatta Square — 12 Darcy Street Parramatta NSW 2150 | Locked Bag 5022 Parramatta NSW 2124

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

From: FOI Act s22

Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2020 3:10 PM

To: DPE PSVC Major Projects Support Mailbox <majorprojectssupport@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc:FOI Act s22

Subject: Warragamba Dam Rising [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Hi,

NIAA — Minister Wyatt, has received a ministerial regarding concerns around the raising of the
dam wall and the impacts on historically significant Indigenous sites in the Wollondilly and Blue
Mountains regions.

| want to check if this statement is correct;

Any impacts to the Outstanding Universal Value of the Greater Blue Mountains Area will be
detailed in the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS), which would include a cultural heritage
assessment component. The EIS would also include avoidance, mitigation and offset measures to
reduce, avoid or rectify potential impacts on environmental and heritage values

Cheers

FOI Act s22

Eastern Region - Parramatta
National Indigenous Australians Agency
m. FOI Act s22 |evel 3, 20 Smith Street Parramatta NSW
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From: FOI Act s22

To: FOI Act 522
Subject: request for advice on Min Corro on Warragamba Dam [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 October 2020 2:47:00 PM

Attachments: MC20-005457 Incoming.pdf
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Importance: High

OFFICIAL

. FOI Act s22

Hi

It was good meeting you in person today.
As discussed, please see attached the min corro on Warragamba Dam. Grateful if you are able to
advise of status of the ATSIHP application and the EPBC EIS processes.

Thank you.

Regards

FOI Act s22

FOI Act s22 | Adviser

Culture & Heritage Branch | Social Policy & Programs Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency

FOI Act s22

heritage@niaa.gov.au
Charles Perkins House | 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606
GPO Box 2191 CANBERRA ACT 2601

W. Www.niaa.gov.au | w. indigenous.gov.au
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FOI Act s22

From: FOI Act s22

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 11:04 AM

To: FOIActs47F

Cc: FOI Act s22

Subject: FW: ACH regulation email [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: MC19_036024 Incoming.pdf; MC19-000689.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

. FOI Act s47F
Hi |

I've just tried calling, and wanted to discuss the NSW assessment process for the wall raising at Warragamba Dam.
This is in relation to the attached correspondence in which we’re preparing a reply to. Feel free to get in touch, and
I'll try again later. Thanks,

Kind regards

FOI Act s22

FOI Act s22

Indigenous Environment Policy | Environment Branch | Legal, Employment, Environment and Evaluation Division
National Indigenous Australians Agency

FOI Act s22
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
Ww. niaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au

From: FOl Act s47F On Behalf Of OEH ROD GSB Aboriginal Cultural Heritage
Mailbox

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 10:16 AM

To: FOI Act s22

Subject: RE: ACH regulation email [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

. FOI Act s22
Hi )

| have another contact for you:
Planning and Assessment Group, DPIE (headed by FOIActs47F) _ EQO| Act s47F

FOI Acts47
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From: FOl Act s22

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 8:59 AM

To: FOI Act s47F

Cc: OEH ROD GSB Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Mailbox <gs.ach@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ACH regulation email [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

FOI Act s47

Morning
FYI - Following on from my email yesterday, I've also found the following article:

The Australian, General News, 04/07/19, Graham Lloyd, page 2

The World Heritage Committee has intervened in NSW government plans to lift the Warragamba
Dam wall because of concerns about the possible impact of flooding on the Blue Mountains
conservation area. A meeting of the committee in Azerbaijan yesterday placed a 'caveat' on the
project, insisting that the federal government submit the environmental impact statement for the
project to the UN body before any final decisions.

I’'ve also gone back to DoEE’s Heritage Team for comment. | look forward to hearing NSW Govt's views.

Many thanks

FOI Act s22

From: FOIl Act s22

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 3:49 PM

To: FOI Act s47F

Cc: OEH ROD GSB Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Mailbox <gs.ach@environment.nsw.gov.au>; FOl Act 22

Subject: RE: ACH regulation email [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Hj FOI Act s47F

Grateful for any advice you can provide in response to the attached letter, which outlines concerns with the
Warragamba Dam rising’s impact on Indigenous heritage.

The Australian Government Department of Environment and Energy provided us with the wording in the draft reply
(also attached). Happy to discuss this with you further when you get the chance.

Grateful for your guidance by COB tomorrow — even if it’s just a contact person we could include to refer this matter
to.

Many thanks

FOI Act s22
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FOI Act s47F

Archaeologist
Greater Sydney

Climate Change & Sustainability | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

T | EFOI Act s47F
Level 2, 10 Valentine Avenue, Parramatta NSW 2150
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

%f- | Planning,
'ﬁl-g%? Industry &
el Environment

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the sender expressly and
with authority states them to be the views of the NSW Office of Environment and Heritage.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

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
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